Marin Emergency Radio Authority [ MERA]

May 8, 2024
Governing Board Communication Agenda ltem B-2
TO: MERA Governing Board
FROM: Heather Plamondon, Executive Officer for the Next Gen System

SUBJECT: Motorola Change Order #27 — Wolfback Ridge (Action Item)

Recommended Action: Approval of Motorola Contract Change Order #27 ($16,978.67)

Background:

Wolfback Ridge is a new Next Gen Site that supports the East Cell. The site is also
home to local FM radio stations, which cause stronger frequency emissions particularly
up high where our equipment needs to be placed. To mount the necessary Next Gen
Equipment, the installers needed to use special equipment and wear protective suits
due to the increased RF exposure. The site manager provided the protective suits at no
additional cost to MERA. This change order is for the additional labor, crane and lift
used to access the install location.

Change Order Cost: $16,978.67

Funding Sources:
1) MERA Account # 70038 8020 NGP: $16,978.67

Attachment:
B-2a: Motorola Change Order #24, dated 4/9/2024
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